
March 25, 1967 

Mr. Carl Tobey 
Dcll 

	

	 Cc.pany 
750 Third Avenue 

York, Ne 

Dear Mr. Tobey: 

Here is another copy of the March 3, 1967, Washington Post  
stolv credItIns mo with outlinins 	proent New Orl3anz invcsti- 
,7ation in WHITEWASH. There are a few minor errors and miscuota-,, 
tIons in It. 

to 1, oive rePort oV th::: unavailability of 
WHITEWASH for protracted periods of time in major centers and 

'2rsncisco, Lo!-  An.,c1es 
and Portland, Oregon, recently. There seems not to have been a 
cojy on the olosst clty,derick, for two months. 

Mr. Starr 


